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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

| am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

| would like to request information through the Freedom of Information Act
regarding the staffing of your emergency departments (ED).

| have included a link to the RCEM guidance Medical and Practitioner Staffing in
Emergency Departments (table on page 9) regarding Tier levels to this email for
clarity. Microsoft Word - CEM Medical and Practitioner Staffing in EDs v1.0.docx

1. Do you have ACP’s (Advanced Clinical Practitioners) working on Tier 4 (ie.
senior clinical decision maker) or above in your ED?

No.

2. If so, are they on Tier 4 or above working in paediatric ED?
Not applicable.

3. For ACP’s who are on Tier 4 or above, how many have RCEM credentialing?
Not applicable.

4. Do those ACP’s on Tier 4 or above in paediatric ED, how many have specific
paediatric RCEM credentialing?

Not applicable.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Cont.../


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Frcem.ac.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2021%2F11%2FRCEM_Medical_and_Practitioner_Staffing_in_EDs.pdf&data=05%7C02%7Cesh-tr.foi%40nhs.net%7Cddbfd68c8c7f4455293208dd3303ae37%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C1%7C638722813094237180%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=R31LqvvgtZKZ7YMAvBR2w%2FXNpClhwRq37Txb50j1AY0%3D&reserved=0

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not
obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire  SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
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